Walter Vincenti

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

www.waltervincenti.com

SUMMARY

Recently graduated full-stack developer with a background in media looking to kickstart their career change in the tech industry. Currently based in Italy, UK full-settled status holder, available to work throughout all of Europe.

- IT Career Switch Full Stack Development course completed.
- BA (Hons) in Contemporary Media Practice from the University of Westminster, London, UK.
- 7+ years of experience in the media industry as a photographer and videomaker.

I look forward to using my newly acquired coding skills and understanding of various technologies to develop full-stack applications and to joining a great team to support and learn from.































PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Photographer & Photography Assistant

2022 - 2023

Self-employed, London, UK

- Specialized in portraits and events, with publications in The Guardian, Business Insider,
 Daily Mail and more.
- Self-managing image editing and delivery with Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop.
- Lighting assistant specialist for Michael Wharley & Derrick Santini among others.
- Operating capturing software during shoots (Capture One, Adobe Lightroom).



Studio Manager

2019 - 2022

Dot Athena Studio, London, UK

- Overseeing upkeeping of studio spaces and equipment.
- Front of the house lead.
- Photographer for in-house clients.

Video Editor

2021 - 2022

The Holy Art, London, UK

Creating and editing videos for social media platforms.



Bartender

2015 - 2019

O'Neill's, London, UK

- Preparing and serving drinks.
- Responsible for the effective management of the bar and floor.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Developer Coding Traineeship

2023 - 2024

IT Career Switch, Online

The course provided insightful training on web development practices and technologies, with an extended overview of industry practices and hands-on practice at industry standards.

Bachelor's Degree in Contemporary Media Practice

2015 - 2018

University of Westminster, London, UK

The course focused on developing innovative approaches to media arts and investigating cutting-edge and emerging media technologies. It combines traditional art school approaches to creative practices with industry-level professionalism to enable the development of engaging practical projects.

Diploma di Maturita` (Upper Secondary School Leaving Certificate)

2009 - 2014

Liceo Scientifico A. Scacchi, Bari, IT

The curriculum provided advanced teaching of both humanistic and scientific subjects but with a particular focus on the latter, such as math, physics and chemistry.

GENERAL INFO

CONTACT

Langues

- English fluent
- Italian mother tongue

Driving License

B

vincentiwalter@gmail.com